

CURRICULUM VITAE Of DEWAN MUSTAK RAZA CHOWDHURY House no-162/2, komla bagan, Mojumdari,sylhet Contact Number# 01711320665 E-mail: razait84@gmail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Achieving a dynamic & challenging job to utilize my academic background as well as experience for the interest of the company and my career and to get a respectable & responsible position in the related field.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION: Higher Secondary Certificate(HSC) ☐ Board : Sylhet □ Name of Institution : Madan Mohan College, Sylhet ☐ Group : Business Studies ☐ Year of Passing : 2004 ☐ Result : GPA -4.20 (Out of 5.00) Secondary School Certificate(SSC) ☐ Board : Sylhet □ Name of Institution : Progoti High School, Duwali ☐ Group : Business Studies ☐ Year of Passing : 2006 ☐ Result : GPA-2.00 (Out of 5.00) **COMPUTER SKILLS:** ☐ Have good knowledge in Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint. ☐ Have good knowledge of using Internet & E-mail. LANGUAGE EFFICIENCY: □ Good writing and oral communication ability in Bengali and English.

EXPERIENCE:

- 1. I had worked as a **Brance Manager** on **Boshundra Motors**, Sylhet from 05st February 2014 to 28th March 2015
- 2. I had worked as a Computer Engineer on Power Computer, Sylhet

from 10th April 2016 to 12th September 2017

3. I had worked as a **Accounted** on **Nestle Co**, Sylhet from 14th May 2017 to 06th July 2019.

PER	SO	NA	LD	ET	AT	LS	•
	JU.		\mathbf{L}				

□ Name :	Dewan	Mustak	Raza	Chowdhur	y
----------	-------	--------	------	----------	---

☐ Father's Name : Dewan Mahbub Raza Chowdhury

☐ Mother's Name : Kazi Razia Aktar

☐ Date of Birth : 28/05/1985

□ Nationality : Bangladeshi (by birth)

☐ Sex : Male

☐ Marital Status : Married

☐ Religion : Islam

☐ Permanent Address : Vill: Fathepur (Prothom Khando), P.O: Haripur,

P.S: Goainghat, Dist: Sylhet.

I hereby declare that the information given above correct to the best of my

knowledge.

Dewan	Mustak	Raza	Chowdu	iry
•				
Signatu	re			





CURRICULUM VITAE OF Farhana Akther Keya

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Searching for a desirable opportunity in which, I will have the scope of utilizing my skills and potentiality to do something innovative and challenging and from where I will be able to enhance my knowledge, efficiency and values to the Institution.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name : Farhana Akther Keya Father's Name : Late Saleh Ahmed

Mother's Name : Late Rasheda Akther Mina

Permanent Address : Nobarun,59/1,Sunapara,Shibgonj,Sylhet. Present Address : Nobarun,59/1,Sunapara,Shibgonj,Sylhet.

Date of Birth : 7 July 1993 Religion : Islam

Nationality : Bangladeshi

Gender/Marital Status : Female\Unmarried
Mobile NO : 01724645457

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

M.A (Philosophy) : Result Not Publishd yet

MC College. Sylhet.

Hons. (Philosophy) : CGPA 2.86

MC College. Sylhet.

HSC : Institute : Madan Mohan College. Sylhet.

Result :3.50 Year :2012 Group :Science

: Institute : Shahjalal Uposhahar High School

Board :Sylhet Result :4.88 Year :2010 Group :Science

Reference:

Syed Nurul Huda

Asst: Upazilla Secondary Education Officer

Fenchugonj, Sylhet Mobile:01712902595

Signature: